

MANDAN, HIDATSA, & ARIKARA NATION

Three Affiliated Tribes • Fort Berthold Indian Reservation HC3 Box 2 • New Town, North Dakota 58763-9402

THREE AFFILIATED TRIBES JUDICIARY COMMITTEE MEETING MONDAY, MAY 15, 2000

(701) 627-4781 Fax (701) 627-3805

MINUTES

1. Call to Order and Opening Prayer.

The Judiciary Committee Meeting of Monday, May 15, 2000 was called to order at 1:15 pm in the Tribal Chambers. A moment of silent prayer was held.

2. Roll Call.

All Members Present: Chairman; Mark Fox, Member; Austin Gillette Member; Daylon Spotted Bear. Committee Recording Secretary; Joelle Demaray

3. Approval of Agenda.

Motion by Daylon Spotted Bear to approve the amended agenda, Seconded by Austin Gillette.

Vote: 3-0-0-0 / Motion Carried

- 4. Legal Department-Kip Quale, Tyra Wilkinson
 - a. Proposed Amendment to Tribal Code-Fleeing a Police Officer

Ms. Wilkinson presented the proposed amendment of fleeing a Police Officer. (In vehicle and on foote) This would allow the Police Officer to cite the person.

Motion by Austin Gillette to recommend to Full Council, Seconded by Daylon Spotted Bear.

Ms. Wilkinson stated that this was adopted from the North Dakota Provision. Penalties: Class I.= 1 year Class II.=30 days Class III.=30 days

Chairman Mark Fox recommended that this be revised and brought back to next Judicial Committee meeting, needs to set minimum sentence guidelines.

b. Proposed Amendment to Tribal Code-Food Provision-Mary Fredericks

Ms. Fredericks stated that the Federal Food Code is used when she does inspections at the Four Bears Casino and Lodge, Pow-Wow Stands, BIA Schools, Headstarts and any other food service that is required to be inspected. She stated that she follows the Federal Food Code as guidelines but would like to adopt the Federal Food Code. Chairman Mark Fox suggested that Ms. Fredericks work with the Legal Department and go through the Federal Food Code and identify what is applicable and what is not and present it at a later date.

Motion by Daylon Spotted Bear to recommend to forward to Full Council, Seconded by Austin Gillette.

Vote: 3-0-0-0 / Motion Carried

c. Twin Buttes School

Kip Quale briefed the Committee on the situation. He stated that The Twin Buttes School Board chose not to renew two teachers' contracts. The Twin Buttes School Board took it under advisement and decided to renew one but not the other. The North Dakota Education Association Attorney recommends the Twin Buttes School Board to pay the Teachers contracts. The Twin Buttes School Board is in disagreement. The School Board would like clarification on if the School Board could be sued in State Court. Chairman Mark Fox suggested that the Legal Department research this matter and bring it back to the Next Judiciary Committee Meeting.

5. Personnel Issues.

Adjournment 6.

Motion by Austin Gillette to adjourn at 2:15 pm Seconded by Daylon Spotted Bear

Vote: 3-0-0-0 / Motion Carried

APPROVED

Marl of Fx Mark Fox, Chairman

Judiciary Committee